Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Utban County Council

Sally Hamilton, CAO

FROM: Mbnlca Contdd, Pirector Parks & Recreation
CC: Geoff Reed, Commissioner
DATE: 02 February 2016

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement between Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government (LFUCG) and
Bluegrass Sports Commission, Inc. (BSC).

Request:
Request Council’s approval to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with BSC.

Why are you requesting?

The agreement is to perform services related to a sports complex feasibility study for Cardinal Run Park. The
study will include preliminary geotechnical investigation, plan study for the park and any sports that may be
recommended for the site, development of a strategy for raising funds for park improvement, and publicizing LFUCG’s
capital campaign to raise funds for park improvements.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $50,000.00
The cost for future FY is: $0.00
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds ate budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes — budgeted by Council

Account number:

2606 SPORTCMP

File Number: 91 —-16

Director/Commissioner; Geoff Reed, Commissioner
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